Tomiko Womack

Cover Letter

Columbus, GA 31820 tomiko.womack@gmail.com +1 706 877 0101

Charge Nurse oversee the operations in the emergency-room as an ER (Emergency Room) charge nurse and lead the nursing and other subordinate staff in providing urgent and life-saving medical care for patients with serious conditions. Summary of Skills: Strong clinical and management experience in emergency room setting. Strong communication, organizational, and interpersonal skills. Effective listening skills. Ability to work with minimal supervision in a fast paced environment. Ability to perform frequent standing, bending, reaching, squatting, kneeling, moving, lifting of patients.

Managing and planning of care of critically ill patient. Developed clinical autonomy at the point of patient care. critical thinking skills. Actively participate in unit activities and nursing councils. Involved in integrating evidence based practice to patient care.

Trauma Nurse with extensive experience in triage and all other aspects of emergency department operations. Detail and patient oriented to ensure optimization of appropriate treatments and interventions. Adept at multi-tasking and completing assignments in a high stress environment. Performed assessment, evaluation on patients in every life span. Assisted with patient care in a trauma bay by providing fluid, blood, and lifesaving medication.

SAMFE/SANE

- Treating injuries and providing emotional support and care to the victims of sexual assault
- Performing medical tests on victims and using rape kits for collecting samples
- Directing and coordinating nursing care for patients with other medical staff
- Providing timely medical assistance to victims and assuring their well-being
- Assessing patients' psychological and medical conditions and ensuring mental stability
- Identifying needs of patients who have experienced sexual assault and performing medical intervention

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Clinical Staff Nurse (ED) Travel

US Nursing

November 2018 to Present

Crisis, Rapids, Strike. ED/Trauma floated to STEPDOWN, ICU, PCU, MS-TELE & CARDIAC REHAB

Travel Nurse

Grady Health System via Ranstad Employment Agency - Atlanta, GA January 2017 to May 2017

ED trauma clinical nurse.

Education

Master's in Nursing

WGU - Salt Lake City, UT March 2018 to November 2020

Bachelor's in Nursing

Columbus State University - Columbus, GA 2012

Masters in Public Administration-Justice

Columbus State University - Columbus, GA 2003

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2023

State: CT

RN

Expires: January 2024

State: GA

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WA

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: NY

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: MA

Skills

• Type Organization Expiration Trauma Nurse Core Course Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course Basic Life Support Advanced Cardiac Life Support Pediatric Advanced Life Support Advanced Burn Life Support NIHSS CPI Disaster Mental Health Preparedness Basic Disaster Life Support Advanced Disaster Life Support Donor Resource Nurse Adolescent-Adult Sexual/Assault Medical Forensic Examiner/Nurse Examiner Training Program Emergency Nurse's Association Emergency Nurse's Association American Heart Association American Heart Association American Burn Association American Stroke Association GA DPT Public Health Nat'l Disaster Life Support Foundation LIFELINK-of Georgia Gwinnett Sexual Assault Center MAR 2022 MAR 2022 DEC 2022 JUN 2022 JUN 2022 SEP 2017 OCT 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Organization Date Emergency Nurses Association Joseph M Still Burn Symposium (attendee) OCT 2013 PRESENT MAR 2014, 2015, 2017, 2019 CIVILIAN MILITARY TRAINING: JMESI

- Entry Level Executive Nurse Course (ELENC) MAY 2015 Foundation Course (DL) JULY 2015 Intermediate Course-Phase I (DL) OCT 2015
- RN
- Utilization Review
- SANE, Trauma Nurse, Critical Care Nurse, Charge Nurse (3 years)
- Epic
- Customer Service
- EMR Systems
- Cerner
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Epic (4 years)
- Meditech (8 years)
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Supervising Experience

Military Service

Branch: United States Army

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Medhost

EMR